

DR. SILVIA CAMILLA AVAGNINA

Podiatry



DOTT.SSA.AVAGNINA



D.SSA AVAGNINA SILVIA CAMILLA



WWW.PODOMEDICA.IT



VIA MELZO 6. MILANO (ITALY)



AVAGNINA.CAMILLA@PODOMEDICA.IT



+39 327 325 6959



EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree in Podiatry
University of Barcelona , 2012-16

Master in Minimally Invasive Foot
Surgery. University of Valencia 2016-

17
Master in Open Foot Surgery.
University of Sevilla 2017-19

Ph.D student in Medicine and
Traslational Research
University of Barcelona 2019- Now

SKILLS

FOOT SURGERY

SPORTS BIOMECHANICS

DIABETIC FOOT CARE

RHEUMATIC FOOT CARE

CHIROPODY

EXPERTISE

ONYCHOCRYPTOSIS SURGERY

MIS SURGERY

ORTHOTIC INSOLE

INFILTRATIVE THERAPY

HMILL, HD, VP SURGERY

EXPERIENCE

DOCTOR OF PODIATRY

- PODOMEDICA Foot Clinics Milano, Roma, Torino, Sanremo, Genova 2016- Today
- CLINICA DR. XAVIER ORTAS Barcelona 2018- 2019
- PODARTIS (research and product development for diabetics) 2016-Now

PROFESSOR AT

- University of Manresa (FUB) - Podiatry degree 2017 - Now
- "La Sapienza" University - Rome - Master in Rehabilitative podiatry of surgical interest 2017-2018
- Pegaso University - Napoli - Master in Sport Podiatry 2020
- University of Manresa (FUB) - University Course in Toenail Surgery 2016 -Now

PODIATRY TRAINING

- SURGERY TRAINING. Pododent. with Dr. Luis Castillo . Granollers (Spain) 2016- 2020
- SURGERY TRAINING Im2s. Principato de Monaco. (Monte - Carlo) With Dr. Michel Maestro" 2016-2020
- CLINICAL TRAINING . Centre Podologic Mones. Badalona (Spain) 2014- 2016
- Clinica Universitaria (CU+) de la fundació Universitaria del Bages . Manresa (spain) 2012-2013
- Clinica Mayral Foot Center. Cerdanyola del Valles. (Spain) 2012- 2016

COUNTRIES WERE I WORKED

- ITALY
- SPAIN
- FRANCE

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

4

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN

SPANISH

CATALAN

FRENCH

ENGLISH

HONORS

FISIOPATOLOGY
(BY UNIVERSITY OF MANRESA)

CLINIC CHIROPODY
(BY UNIVERSITY OF BARCELONA)

PREVENTIVE PODIATRY
(BY UNIVERSITY OF BARCELONA)

SPORT PODIATRY
(BY UNIVERSITY OF BARCELONA)

MORE

COURSES

- **MIS FOOT SURGERY COURSE.** Madrid 2012
- **CADAVER LAB.** Universidad Autonoma de Barcelona 2014- 2016
- **SURGERY COURSE MALIGNANT TUMORS OF THE LOCOMOTOR SYSTEM.** Gregorio Marañon Hospital Madrid. 2016
- **XII PRATICUM OF MAJOR SURGERY PRACTICE AND REGENERATIVE FOOT AND ANKLE MEDICINE.** by AECF (Spanish association of podiatry surgery) 2018
- **Course of Diagnostic Radiodiagnostic and Podiatric Radioprotection** accrediting to direct department of podiatric radiodiagnostic. (Approved for the Nuclear Safety Council). 2016



ABOUT ME

I consider myself a dynamic, curious and enterprising person, this leads me to not know borders, I am abjured to move weekly between one country and another without any problem, the plane is my second home. All this is possible thanks to my strong ambition and passion for my work combined with a continuous search for excellence.

I am used to moving around and relating with people of all social and cultural classes, always feeling at ease. All that I always take home from every experience is the humility of wanting to learn something new and the gratitude for the people who have given me the opportunity to do so.

My sport (horseball) has taught me the importance of sacrifice, perseverance and teamwork, fundamental aspects that I bring to my work and private life.



DOTT.SSA.AVAGNINA



D.SSA AVAGNINA SILVIA CAMILLA



WWW.PODOMEDICA.IT

VIA MELZO 6. MILANO (ITALY)



AVAGNINA.CAMILLA@PODOMEDICA.IT



+39 327 325 6959

